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Sewell, Elizabeth (Liz):

From: Sewell, Elizabeth (Liz): Store # €S pate;, ] - 7104
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 10:29 AM Unit #1128 oo O Color[J
To: 'Streich, Karen (stka)' DescriptiOn;._Q.ma_JdL_/\mf_
Subject: RE: 9-1924 Livermore Clasore

Thanks Karen. A copy of the latest report would be great — my address is below. When you do request closure, please copy me
on that as well. Also, let me know when you will need to come on our site to abandon the wells so that | can communicate that
with the property. Thanks for your help.

Liz Sewell e e
ConocoPhilllps bl Gz il eboac
Risk Management & Remediation

76 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818 00 gL 2 1

(916) 558-7604

From: Streich, Karen {stka) [mailto:stka@chevrontexaco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 10:23 AM RECEIVED
To: Sewell, Elizabeth (Liz):

Cc: Streich, Karen (stka) 10:27 am, Apr 01, 2009

Subject: 9-1924 Livermore AlamedalCahty

Environmental Health
Hi Liz,

Mark Lafferty passed on your email to me. I'm managing the site you asked about. We are still monitoring the wells. The
site is in a portfolio of sites close to closure and we will ba raquesting closura for this case soon.

| can send you a copy of the most recent quarterly monitoring report. 1s there anything else you'd like?
Karen

Karen Streich

Project Manager, Retaif Business Unit
925-842-1589
stka@chevrontexaco.com

6001 Bolfinger Canyon Rd, L4050
P.O. Box 8012

San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Karen,

This should be one of your sites. Could you respond to Liz?

Thanx.

—--Original Message-----

From: Sewell, Elizabeth (Uz): [mailto:liz.sewell@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 8:37 AM

To: Lafferty, Mark (LAFF)

Cc: Lathrop, Shelby Suzanne

Subject: Chevron 9-1924

Mark,
You may not be the correct project manager for this site; if not could you help me get in contact with the correct one?

7/7/2004
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H?storically, Chevron was performing monitoring and sampling activities at Chevron site 9-1924, located at 4804
Southfront Road, Livermere, CA. Chevron's menitoring and sampling activities included offsite wells located on a former
BP (now Tosco / ConocoPhillips) site 11128, located at 4707 1%t Street, Livermore, CA. The last report we have for this

site is 2" quarter 1999. Is Chavron still performing M&S work out here? Are Chevron's wells on the former BP site still
there? | am trying to get the current status on the site. Let me know if you can help. Thank you!

Liz Sewsl|

ConocoPhillips

RiIsk Management & Remadiation

76 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818
(916) 558-7604

7/7/2004



